TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

Eddie Roberson, Chairman
Tre Hargett, Director

Sara Kyle, Director

Ron Jones, Director

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

June 25, 2008

A. Scott Ross, Esq. Vance Broemel, Esq.

Neal & Harwell, PLC Office of the Tennessee Attorney General
2000 One Nashville Place Consumer Advocate and Protection Division
150 Fourth Avenue, North PO Box 20207

Nashville, TN 37219 Nashville, TN 37202

RE:  Docket No. 08-00024; In Re: Petition of Atmos Energy Corporation for Approval of the
Contract(s) Regarding Gas Commodity Requirements, Etc.

Dear Mr. Ross and Mr. Broemel:

Attached under confidential seal is a redacted version of the Atmos Energy Corporation Base
Contract filed on April 8, 2008. Please explain whether this proposed redacted version would be
acceptable to file publicly in this docket or why you consider the attached version is either
insufficiently redacted or overly redacted. Please include any and all legal authority upon which
your position is based.

It is requested that this information be provided no later than 2:00 p.m. on July 1, 2008, and that
you reference Docket No. 08-00024 on the response. In accordance with TRA rules submit
either (1) thirteen written copies of your response or (2) four written copies and an electronic
version. Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Ginger Collier at
(615) 741-2904, ext. 174.

Sincerely,

Darlene Standley, Chief
Utilities Division
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